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FY 2022-23 Violence Intervention & Prevention (VIP) Grants  

Funding Announcement Q&A Tracker 
 
 
 
 

Funding Announcement Link:  
 

FY 2022-23 Violence Intervention & Prevention (VIP) Grants 
 
 

About this Document: 
 

This guide will provide an overview of questions and answers regarding the VIP funding announcement 
and application process, which opened on September 6, 2022. Responses will be provided as staff is able 

to process questions through October 12, 2022. 
 
 

Questions? 
 

Please contact PCCD staff at RA-PCCD_ExecutiveOfc@pa.gov with ‘VIP Grants’ in the subject line. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
mailto:RA-PCCD_ExecutiveOfc@pa.gov
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1.  Eligible Applicants 
 

a) In addition to non-profits, are for-profits eligible to apply for grants?  
 

Answer: For-profit businesses and organizations are NOT eligible applicants under the VIP 
funding announcement. Under the VIP solicitation, only community-based organizations, 
nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, municipalities, counties, and district 
attorney’s offices are eligible to make application. However, a for-profit organization can be 
listed as a recipient agency within the funding request of an eligible applicant to provide specific 
goods, activities, and/or services related to implementation of the proposed project. 

 
b) Are school districts eligible to apply for the 2022-23 Violence Intervention and Prevention (VIP)?  

 
Answer: A school district is not an eligible applicant under the VIP solicitation.  Only community-
based organizations, nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, municipalities, 
counties, and district attorney’s offices are eligible to make application.  However, nothing 
precludes a school district or school entity from receiving services from an eligible applicant or 
being included as a recipient agency to provide specific goods, activities, and/or services related 
to implementation of the proposed project from an eligible applicant. 

 
c) As a current grantee under a prior VIP solicitation, do we qualify? Or would we qualify if we are 

proposing an expansion of our existing program?  
 

Answer: Yes. Under PCCD’s VIP funding guidelines, entities that have previously received 
funding from the agency, including 2021 VIP grants, are eligible to apply under the FY 2022-23 
VIP Competitive Grants solicitation. Please note that PCCD is requesting applicants provide 
information within the initial funding request form regarding any prior, current, and/or 
prospective funding sources to support gun violence and/or group violence reduction efforts so 
that PCCD can take that information into account when reviewing VIP funding requests. In 
addition, applicants that have previously received funding from PCCD or another funder to 
support gun violence reduction or community violence prevention efforts are asked to describe 
how proposed new activities would differ from (or build upon/expand) previously/currently 
funded projects in the ‘Project Narrative’ portion of the initial funding request form.   

 
d) My organization currently has a PCCD Community Violence Prevention Project grant with the 

grant period ending 2/28/2023. The VIP grant has a grant period starting 2/1/2023. These two 
grant periods overlap by one month. Does this affect our eligibility for the VIP Grant? 

 
Answer: No. Under PCCD’s VIP funding guidelines, entities that have previously received funding 
from the agency, including through the Community Violence Prevention/Reduction Grant 
Program, are eligible to apply for FY 2022-23 VIP Competitive Grants. Please note that PCCD is 
requesting applicants provide information within the initial funding request form regarding any 
prior, current, and/or prospective funding sources to support gun violence and/or group 
violence reduction efforts so that PCCD can take that information into account when reviewing 
VIP funding requests. In addition, applicants that have previously received funding from PCCD or 
another funder to support gun violence reduction or community violence prevention efforts are 
asked to describe how proposed new activities would differ from (or build upon/expand) 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf


4 
 

previously/currently funded projects in the ‘Project Narrative’ portion of the initial funding 
request form.   

 
e) Our church currently has a grant under the PCCD NPS [Nonprofit Security] program. Is this new 

grant one we might qualify for, or do we need to wait to see if another NPS grant is offered for 
next year?   

 
Answer: Under the VIP funding guidelines, eligible applicants include community-based 
organizations, nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, municipalities, counties, 
and district attorney’s offices. Applicants should carefully review the VIP Competitive Grants 
Funding Announcement to determine if their organization is eligible under this solicitation as 
well as other information regarding eligible activities and application procedures. If you haven’t 
done so already, please refer to the Nonprofit Security Grant Fund webpage for updates 
regarding that Program. 
  

f) Is the recent PCCD 2022-23 Violence Intervention & Prevention (VIP) Grant open to School Districts 
to apply? In both the survey and the funding announcement I see Institution of Higher [Education] 
listed, but not School Districts. If our district is eligible to apply for the grant, what selection would 
I pick?   

 
Answer: A school district is not an eligible applicant under the VIP solicitation.  Only community-
based organizations, nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, municipalities, 
counties, and district attorney’s offices are eligible to make application. However, nothing 
precludes a school district or school entity from receiving services from an eligible applicant or 
being included as a recipient agency to provide specific goods, activities, and/or services related 
to implementation of the proposed project from an eligible applicant. 
 
For purposes of this solicitation, ‘institutions of higher education’ include entities found in the 
PA School Code’s definition (Article I, Section 118):  

 
(1) A community college operating under Article XIX-A. 
(2) A university within the State System of Higher Education. 
(3) The Pennsylvania State University. 
(4) The University of Pittsburgh. 
(5) Temple University. 
(6) Lincoln University. 
(7) Any other institution that is designated as "State-related" by the Commonwealth. 
(8) Any accredited private or independent college or university. 
(9) Any private licensed school as defined in the act of December 15, 1986 (P.L.1585, 

No.174), known as the "Private Licensed Schools Act." 
 

g) If we receive Philadelphia Cultural Fund grants, are we ineligible to apply for these grants?  
 

Answer: No. Receipt of other grants/funding is not a disqualifying factor for eligibility under the 
FY 2022-23 VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement. Please note that PCCD is requesting 
applicants provide information within the initial funding request form regarding any prior, 
current, and/or prospective funding sources to support gun violence and/or group violence 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/schoolsafety/Pages/Non-Profit-Security-Grant-Fund.aspx
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reduction efforts so that PCCD can take that information into account when reviewing VIP 
funding requests. In addition, applicants that have previously received funding from PCCD or 
another funder to support gun violence reduction or community violence prevention efforts are 
asked to describe how proposed new activities would differ from (or build upon/expand) 
previously/currently funded projects in the ‘Project Narrative’ portion of the initial funding 
request form.   

 
h) Would an IU [Intermediate Unit] or the state safety center be eligible to apply for this grant? If this 

grant is not eligible could you recommend one that would be?  
 

Answer: An Intermediate unit is not an eligible applicant under the VIP solicitation.  Only 
community-based organizations, nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, 
municipalities, counties, and district attorney’s offices are eligible to make application. 
However, nothing precludes an Intermediate Unit from receiving services from an eligible 
applicant or being included as a recipient agency to provide specific goods, activities, and/or 
services related to implementation of the proposed project from an eligible applicant. 
 
PCCD encourages organizations who are interested in funding opportunities to check out the 
‘Open Funding Opportunities’ webpage for active grant opportunities here. You can also sign up 
to receive future funding announcement notifications on PCCD’s website here.  

 
i) Are current VIP grant awardees (award term of Jan. 2022 through Dec. 2023) eligible to apply for 

the new VIP grant opportunity?  
 

Answer: Yes. Under PCCD’s VIP funding guidelines, entities that have previously received 
funding from the agency, including 2021 VIP grants, are eligible to apply under the FY 2022-23 
VIP Competitive Grants solicitation. Please note that PCCD is requesting applicants provide 
information within the initial funding request form regarding any prior, current, and/or 
prospective funding sources to support gun violence and/or group violence reduction efforts so 
that PCCD can take that information into account when reviewing VIP funding requests. In 
addition, applicants that have previously received funding from PCCD or another funder to 
support gun violence reduction or community violence prevention efforts are asked to describe 
how proposed new activities would differ from (or build upon/expand) previously/currently 
funded projects in the ‘Project Narrative’ portion of the initial funding request form.   
 

j) What is your definition of community-based organization? Is the possession of a 501(c)(3) the 
main requirement? Or is there more that must be met to be an eligible applicant as a community-
based organization?  

 
Answer: Pursuant to Fiscal Code language, ‘community-based organizations’ are eligible to apply 
for VIP funding, along with institutions of higher education, counties, municipalities, and district 
attorney’s offices. As described in the VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement, 
community-based organizations must be a registered 501(c)(3) in order to make direct 
application for funds. (Note: Use of fiscal sponsors who are eligible to make direct application is 
allowable for community-based organizations that do not have 501(c)(3) status.) 
 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Pages/Active-Funding-Announcements.aspx
https://egrants.pccd.pa.gov/public/Subscribe.aspx
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k) Is a 501(c)(3) and/or a county able to ‘sponsor’ a for-profit organization?  
 

Answer: Under this solicitation, community-based organizations/nonprofit organizations with 
501(c)(3) status and counties are eligible to make direct application for funding, along with 
institutions of higher education, municipalities, and district attorney’s offices. While for-profit 
entities/organizations are not eligible to make direct application, nothing precludes a for-profit 
entity from being included as a recipient agency to provide specific goods, activities, and/or 
services related to implementation of the proposed project from an eligible applicant.  
 

l) If my nonprofit organization was formed earlier this year, would I qualify since I will not have tax 
info or even a real budget to present?  

 
Answer: Interested applicants are encouraged to carefully review funding announcement 
criteria, as well as utilize the “PCCD Grant Applicants Readiness Checklist” tool to determine 
whether your organization meets required criteria necessary to apply for and receive grant 
funding from PCCD.  
 

m) Are youth sport leagues that keep youth positively engaged eligible if they partner with a 501(c)(3) 
to cover costs and activities?  

 
Answer: As described in the VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement, community-based 
organizations must be a registered 501(c)(3) in order to make direct application for VIP funds. 
Use of fiscal sponsors who are eligible to make direct application is allowable for community-
based organizations that do not have 501(c)(3) status. In addition, nothing precludes a 
community-based organization that does not have 501(c)(3) status (or any other entity) from 
being included as a recipient agency to provide specific goods, activities, and/or services related 
to implementation of the proposed project from an eligible applicant.  
 

n) We are a charter school network with each of our schools as an LEA [local education agency] and 
we are also a 501(c)(3) nonprofit from the central office of the network that provides support to 
the schools. Are we eligible?  

 
Answer: School entities (as defined in the PA Public School Code) are not considered to be 
eligible to make direct application for VIP funds. However, nothing precludes a school entity, 
including a charter school, from receiving services from an eligible applicant or being included as 
a recipient agency within the funding request of an eligible applicant to provide specific goods, 
activities, and/or services related to implementation of the proposed project. 
 

o) Would a Public Housing Authority be considered an eligible applicant for an FY2022-23 Violence 
Intervention & Prevention competitive grant, or are only those entities specifically referenced in 
the Funding Announcement eligible to apply?  

 
Answer: Under the VIP solicitation, only community-based organizations/nonprofit 
organizations with 501(c)(3) status, institutions of higher education, municipalities, counties, 
and district attorney’s offices are eligible to make application. Unless it’s organized as a 
nonprofit organization with 501(c)(3) status, a Public Housing Authority would not be eligible to 
make direct application but could be included as a recipient agency within the funding request 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/SiteAssets/Pages/Applicant-Resources/final%20interactive_PCCD%20Grant%20Applicant%20Readiness%20Checklist.pdf
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of an eligible applicant to provide specific goods, activities, and/or services related to 
implementation of the proposed project.  

 
p) We are a regional office of a national organization. The way that our organization is structured, 

we are one single 501c3 with regional offices preparing and managing their regional 
budgets/income statements but all formal financial statements such as Statements of Financial 
Position and Statements of Cash Flows, as well as our audit, are produced for the full organization. 
When we apply, should we include our regional budget breakdown or our org-wide one? Also for 
all other paperwork (board minutes, etc.) should we include those for our national board or for our 
regional advisory board? 
 
Answer: As this is a competitive funding announcement, PCCD staff cannot advise applicants 
regarding the specific structure of their proposal, or any specific activities, programming, 
budget, etc. Interested applicants should carefully review eligibility criteria and funding 
announcement guidelines and make a determination as to whether they are eligible.  
 
Any entity that submits a direct request for VIP funding to PCCD must meet eligibility criteria on 
their own in order to be considered eligible under this solicitation. We encourage interested 
applicants to utilize the Applicant Readiness Checklist tool as a further resource. 
 
Finally, any applicant who is a nonprofit organization will be asked to provide documentation to 
that effect within the initial request form; if invited to participate in the second phase of the VIP 
application process, nonprofit organizations will also be required to complete a Nonprofit 
Agency Checklist and submit additional information regarding the applicant agency as well as 
any recipient agencies/organizations.  
 

q) If an institution of higher education is submitting more than one application under this solicitation 
(because universities are large and have many departments and people), is that permissible as 
long as the projects are not the same and the principal investigator for the project is a different 
person?  
 
Answer: Due to the competitive nature of the VIP solicitation, PCCD staff cannot weigh in on 
specific categories or application procedures but would encourage entities to provide additional 
information and/or justification within the supplemental section of the initial funding request 
form. PCCD will consider applications submitted by different departments within an institution 
of higher education/university. 
 

r) My organization is the [center name], which is housed within [university name]. In the first info 
session, it was shared that only one applicant per organization would be accepted via Survey 
Monkey. I am hoping to clarify which 'organization' level would be considered. For example, if we 
submit an application, as does the [other department] of [university name], would they both be 
considered? 
 
Answer: PCCD will consider applications submitted by different departments within an 
institution of higher education/university. 
 
 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/SiteAssets/Pages/Applicant-Resources/final%20interactive_PCCD%20Grant%20Applicant%20Readiness%20Checklist.pdf
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2.  Application Process 
 

a) What should an organization that is brand new and doesn’t have a year of expenditures do in 
terms of calculating their maximum budget request for VIP?  

 
Answer: In this case, the organization would qualify as a micro-organization and the maximum 
request would be $25,000, assuming the organization meets all other eligibility criteria 
established in the funding guidelines. 
 

b) Will information be provided on the review process – specifically, what will be prioritized for 
funding? What will the review process look like?  

 
Answer: Information regarding funding priorities is available in the VIP Competitive Grants 
Funding Announcement. As described on page 8 of the written funding announcement, the VIP 
Grants application process involves two phases: 1) an initial funding request form in 
SurveyMonkey, and 2) an application process utilizing PCCD’s Egrants System.  
 
The review period will commence upon the closure of the initial application request period in 
SurveyMonkey on October 12, 2022. PCCD will conduct an initial review to verify applicant 
eligibility and gauge alignment of proposed activities with funding criteria. A review team or 
teams will consider the content of the application. Applicants may be contacted by PCCD staff 
during the review for additional information or clarification, if needed.  
 
PCCD staff will notify entities recommended by review teams for a second phase of the 
application process utilizing PCCD’s Egrants System. Organizations/entities recommended for 
the second phase of the application process will be notified in early November. As part of this 
notification, PCCD will provide second phase applicants with a written funding announcement 
further outlining application procedures for PCCD’s Egrants System as well as articulating criteria 
for how applications will be reviewed and scored.  
 

c) During the application/initial funding request form, can an applicant select multiple categories 
[for model type]? 

 
Answer: No. Applicants must select a single eligible activity and model/program/approach that 
most closely aligns with their project’s description. Please note that if your program model type 
is not listed, you should select the ‘OTHER’ category. While selections are restricted in this 
section of the request form, applicants may provide additional information regarding their 
proposed project, including additional categories of eligible activities and approaches that would 
be implemented, within other sections of the form, if needed.  
 

d) When is the Egrants application due (if we are selected to apply)?  
 

Answer: Applicants who have submitted an initial request form and are recommended to move 
forward in the second phase of the application process will be notified on or before October 31, 
2022. The formal Egrants application will open on November 1, 2022, and will close in early 
December (date TBD).  
 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf


9 
 

e) If our organization is new, can we use projected expenditures for 2023-2025 instead of 2021-
2022?  

 
Answer: VIP Competitive Grant awards are tiered toward the applicant’s size and service area, 
with maximum award amounts based on applicants’ current annual operating expenditures. 
Pursuant to funding announcement guidelines, applicants must use expenditures incurred 
between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022 for purposes of determining their organization’s total 
annual operating expenditures.   
 

f) Can an organization apply to both the VIP and CCVI Strategies applications (separate projects)? 
 

Answer: Yes. Eligible applicants are allowed to submit funding requests under both the 2022 VIP 
Competitive Grants Program and Coordinated Community Violence Intervention (CCVI) 
Strategies Pilot Grants Program solicitations. Please note: If applicants are applying under 
multiple funding announcements (or if they are included as a proposed subrecipient in an 
application), the applicant must disclose that within each of their applications submitted to 
PCCD. In any case, the proposals should not be duplicative and must fund separate and unique 
activities.   
 

g) Can an organization submit more than one SurveyMonkey request if they have more than one 
program idea, even if it means only one program can be approved and funded?  

 
Answer: As this is a highly competitive application process, eligible applicants should only 
submit one request each under this funding announcement. PCCD staff will only consider the 
last submitted online request form from an entity as part of its review.  
 

h) Will partnerships require a lead and sub-partner?  
 

Answer: The VIP Competitive Grants Program funding announcement does not include any 
requirements or parameters for partnerships included as part of proposed projects. Eligible 
entities can partner with more than one organization to apply for funding; however, one partner 
must be identified as the lead applicant (i.e., organization submitting the initial funding request 
form).  
 

i) Do applications that are collaborative need to have a lead agency with sub-awardees? Can sub-
awardees apply also if their budgets are less?  

 
Answer: As noted previously, eligible entities can partner with more than one organization to 
apply for funding; however, one partner must be identified as the lead applicant (i.e., 
organization submitting the initial funding request form).  Under the solicitation’s guidelines, 
entities directly applying for VIP Competitive Grants may not request funding that exceeds 50% 
of their organization’s total annual operating expenditures or a maximum award amount of $2.5 
million, whichever is less. The funding announcement does not provide restrictions/guidelines 
for the amount of funding that proposed sub-recipients/sub-grantees may receive within an 
eligible entity’s project budget.  
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Please note: If an applicant applies for VIP Competitive Grants and they are also included as a 
proposed subrecipient in another application(s), the applicant must disclose that within each of 
the applications submitted to PCCD. In any case, the proposals should not be duplicative and 
must fund separate and unique activities.   
 

j) I went to the SurveyMonkey link. I typed in many answers and arrived at the last page. The options 
are ‘Previous’ or ‘Done.’ I clicked on ‘Previous.’ Then I opened another browser window and put 
the link in. All my answers were gone. What is the difference between ‘Done’ and ‘Submit’? Your 
documentation talk about ‘Submit.’ If I click ‘Done,’ do I go to another page where I can click 
‘Submit’? How do I save answers so I don’t have to enter them again?  

 
Answer: Applicants are not required to complete the initial funding request online form in one 
sitting; however, to continue working on your request, you must utilize the same 
computer/system and web browser that the initial request was started on. To reduce the risk of 
lost work, applicants are strongly encouraged to develop their funding request responses 
outside of the SurveyMonkey form first (utilizing templates available on PCCD’s website here) 
BEFORE entering final information and submitting in SurveyMonkey.  
 
In the last of the SurveyMonkey initial request form (“13. Affirmations & Submittal”), applicants 
should select “Done” when they are ready to submit their initial request form to PCCD. 
SurveyMonkey will not generate an automatic confirmation of your submission. Applicants will 
be prompted with a final ‘Thank You’ page and should click ‘Done’ again to exit the survey post-
submission. 

 
k) Would you please provide a definition of what constitutes “recent” in Question 7 (“Other 

Application(s) for Funding.”)? How far back does this question apply to?  
 

Answer: This question asks applicants to disclose any recent applications/requests for funding 
that the organization has made for funding to support gun violence and/or group violence 
reduction efforts where the status of those funds is not yet known. Applicants should list any 
and all requests for funding that have been submitted and are still pending (i.e., you do not yet 
know whether your organization received funding or not), as well as any applications/requests 
for funding your organization is currently working on and planning to submit in the next few 
months. For example, if your organization is working on another grant application that is due on 
October 31, 2022, you should disclose that intent to submit within the application. 

 
l) If three organizations are contemplating a partnership in a proposal, (1) should each partner 

organization submit three references for the application, (2) should each partner organization 
submit one reference per organization, (3) should the lead applicant submit all three references 
for the lead applicant, or (4) is there some other guidance regarding references?  
 
Answer: The VIP Competitive Grants initial request form asks applicants to provide three 
references who can vouch for the organization and its work. The online initial request form 
(SurveyMonkey) provides space for a total of three references to be submitted. Nothing 
prohibits an applicant from including or providing additional references within the supplemental 
‘Attachments’ portion of the SurveyMonkey initial request form. 
 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Pages/Grants-and-Funding.aspx
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m) Is an organization able to be the primary applicant on one application, and a sub applicant on 
another? 
 
Answer: Yes. Please note: If an applicant applies for VIP Competitive Grants and they are also 
included as a proposed subrecipient in another application(s), the applicant must disclose that 
within each of the applications submitted to PCCD. In any case, the proposals should not be 
duplicative and must fund separate and unique activities.   
 

 
3.  Eligible Activities & Expenses 

 
a) Are music/arts/creative interventions in addressing trauma from gun violence eligible?  

 
Answer: Given the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective 
applicants on specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. A number of eligible activities 
and approaches are described on pages 5-6 of the VIP Competitive Grants funding 
announcement. Eligible applicants should describe their proposed project activities and explain 
how this approach aligns with the goals of the 2022 VIP Competitive Grants Program within the 
initial request form. 
 

b) When you say ‘promising strategies,’ does that mean ‘promising’ as defined by PCCD program 
approval similar to the listed EBP [evidence-based program] activities or just promising as they 
may pertain to an agency’s practice-based evidence/experiences in local communities?  

 
Answer: PCCD considered ‘promising’ strategies to include violence prevention, intervention 
and/or response strategies that demonstrate potential in meeting the goals of this program. 
Evidence of this potential can include findings from research and evaluation as well as case 
studies, expert opinions, documented ‘lessons learned’ from the field, or other data/results 
from current or past programming/interventions.  
 

c) Can you use the funding for gas/car insurance for transportation?  
 

Answer: Yes. Costs for transportation, lodging, subsistence and related items incurred by project 
employees who are traveling on official project business are allowable expenses. Budgeted costs 
may not exceed the current GSA established reimbursement rates and grantees may only 
reimburse for actual costs incurred. For additional information, please see the Travel section of 
PCCD’s Applicant’s Manual beginning on page 23. 
 

d) Would gun safety training be eligible for application? Or a fundable project by PCCD?  
 

Answer: Due to the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective 
applicants on specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. Under this solicitation, 
eligible applicants may request funding to support the implementation of eligible activities and 
approaches described on pages 5-6 of the VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement. 
Eligible applicants should describe their proposed project activities and explain how this 
approach aligns with the goals of the 2022 VIP Competitive Grants Program within the initial 
request form.  

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Applicants%20Manual/Applicant%27s%20Manual%20-%20Current%20Version.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
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e) Any funding available for violence prevention where gun violence is low?  

 
Answer: Under this solicitation, funding is intended to prioritize support for effective local 
intervening and preventive measures to stop gun and group violence that is occurring across the 
state. While funding is not restricted to areas with high rates of gun violence, the funding 
announcement does prioritize support for projects in areas of Pennsylvania with high rates of 
violent crime (as measured by Uniform Crime Report offense data or similar local crime 
statistics).   
 

f) Would climate staff salaries be eligible for funding?  
 

Answer: Given the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective 
applicants on specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. A number of eligible activities 
and approaches are described on pages 5-6 of the VIP Competitive Grants funding 
announcement. Eligible applicants should describe their proposed project activities and explain 
how this approach aligns with the goals of the 2022 VIP Competitive Grants Program within the 
initial request form. 
 

g) In reference to: ‘Funding is intended to prioritize support for effective local intervening and 
preventive measures to stop gun and group violence that is occurring across the state.’ Would a 
program focused on training community mental health providers to implement trauma-focused 
evidence-based treatment qualify? Or is funding intended to more directly prevent violence?  
 
Answer: Due to the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective 
applicants on specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. Under this solicitation, 
eligible applicants may request funding to support the implementation of eligible activities and 
approaches described on pages 5-6 of the VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement. 
Eligible applicants should describe their proposed project activities and explain how this 
approach aligns with the goals of the 2022 VIP Competitive Grants Program within the initial 
request form.  
 

h) I am curious if Intermediate Units can apply for funds to purchase equipment for schools to use. 
Would this be an allowable expense? 
 
Answer: An Intermediate unit is not an eligible applicant under the VIP solicitation.  Only 
community-based organizations, nonprofit organizations, institutions of higher education, 
municipalities, counties, and district attorney’s offices are eligible to make application. 
However, nothing precludes an Intermediate Unit (or other school entities) from receiving 
services from an eligible applicant or being included as a recipient agency to provide specific 
goods, activities, and/or services related to implementation of the proposed project from an 
eligible applicant. 
 
Due to the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective applicants on 
specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. Under this solicitation, eligible applicants 
may request funding to support the implementation of eligible activities and approaches 
described on pages 5-6 of the VIP Competitive Grants funding announcement. Eligible applicants 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
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should describe their proposed project activities and explain how this approach aligns with the 
goals of the 2022 VIP Competitive Grants Program within the initial request form.  
 

i) We are in need of security cameras and cell boosters to prevent crime at the school and increase 
safety. Would this fall under this grant?  
 
Answer: Given the competitive nature of this solicitation, PCCD cannot advise prospective 
applicants on specific models, programs, activities, or approaches. Applicants should carefully 
review the VIP Competitive Grants Funding Announcement to determine if their organization is 
eligible under this solicitation as well as other information regarding eligible and ineligible 
activities/expenses and application procedures.  Eligible applicants should describe their 
proposed project activities and explain how this approach aligns with the goals of the 2022 VIP 
Competitive Grants Program within the initial request form. 
 
 

4.  Project Period & Budget 
 

n) Is this a one-time grant or recurring annually over the 2023-2025 period?  
 

Answer: VIP Competitive Grants are one-time awards that can support project periods over an 
up-to-29-month period (from Feb. 1, 2023 through Jun. 30, 2025).    
 

o) Does the VIP program need to be operational for the full 29 months?  
 

Answer: No. Applicants are permitted to request funding for an up-to-29-month project period; 
applicants can request funding to support eligible program activities over a shorter time period, 
if needed. Please note: If your organization is selected to submit a formal application in Egrants 
during the second phase and needs a different project period than what was suggested in the 
funding announcement, PCCD can work with your organization further as you develop your 
budget.  
 

p) If we request an amount that the State does not have the budget to support, will you offer a 
smaller award? 
 
Answer: As this is expected to be a very competitive process, applicants are strongly 
encouraged to only apply for the amount of funding needed to support project activities. PCCD 
reserves the right to have approved applicants remove or reduce items from the proposed 
budget that are deemed ineligible or not sufficiently related to the project. 
 

q) For Category 5 applicants, would the maximum total funding allowable be calculated based on the 
applicant’s budget solely from the 12-month period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, even if the 
proposed project spans 29 months? In other words, is the maximum of 50% [of] an organization’s 
current operating budget based on the 12-month period stated above, or does the 50% threshold 
reflect the operating budget over the life of the proposed project?  
 
Answer: Under the VIP Competitive Grants solicitation, eligible applicants may request no more 
than 50% of their current operating budget (defined as total expenditures incurred between July 

https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Documents/final_2022%20VIP%20Competitive%20Grants%20Funding%20Announcement.pdf
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1, 2021 and June 30, 2022) for a total grant request (i.e., to support project activities over an up-
to-29-month-period). The maximum total award amount under the VIP solicitation is $2.5 
million or 50% of an organization’s operating budget, whichever is less.  
 
As an example calculation, an organization whose annual operating expenditures totaled $3 
million between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022 would be allowed to request no more than $1.5 
million total in VIP funding to support project activities over a 29-month period.  
 

r) If multiple organizations are contemplating a partnership in a proposal, would the applicant only 
use the lead applicant’s annual budget for calculating the 50% threshold, or would the threshold 
include the annual operating budgets of other partner organizations?  
 
Answer: Eligible applicants may request no more than 50% of their total operating budget or 
$2.5 million (whichever is less) to support project activities over an up-to-29-month period. 
Applicants should use their own organization’s operating budget (expenditures incurred 
between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022) to calculate their maximum funding request, and 
should not factor in any other partners’ or subrecipients’ operating budgets into this calculation. 
 

s) Can you clarify what I would be allowed to apply for? Half of my budget would be around $82,500. 
I understand that I can apply for up to 50% of that. My question is would $82,500 be for the entire 
29 month program or is it $82,500 per year making our total request around $172,000?  
 
Answer: Under the VIP Competitive Grants solicitation, eligible applicants may request no more 
than 50% of their current operating budget (defined as total expenditures incurred between July 
1, 2021 and June 30, 2022) for a total grant request (i.e., to support project activities over an up-
to-29-month-period). The maximum total award amount under the VIP solicitation is $2.5 
million or 50% of an organization’s operating budget, whichever is less.  
 
As an example calculation, an organization whose annual operating expenditures totaled 
$200,000 between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022 would be allowed to request no more than 
$100,000 total in VIP funding to support project activities over a 29-month period.  
 

5.  Grant Process 
 

a) What is the approximate turnaround time on reimbursements?  
 

Answer: Generally, it takes approximately 30 days from the time a grantee submits a financial 
report in the Egrants System for reports to be reviewed, approved, and payments processed. 
 

b) Will the funds be managed by the grantee or is there a fiscal sponsor managing this grant?  
 

Answer: Eligible applicants who are awarded VIP Competitive Grants will be the direct recipients 
of grant funds from PCCD.  
 

c) Where do you get the Unique Entity Identifier (UEI)?  
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Answer: More information about the federal Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) is available on 
SAM.gov.  
 

d) What is the longest period of time organizations must wait for reimbursement and do you 
anticipate significant delays due to increased funding?  

 
Answer: As noted previously, generally, it takes approximately 30 days from the time a grantee 
submits a financial report in the Egrants System for reports to be reviewed, approved, and 
payments processed. Actual processing and reimbursement time may vary depending on a 
number of factors; however, PCCD is committed to ensuring that all submitted financial reports 
are reviewed in a timely fashion.   
 

6.  Other 
 

a) Is additional information [available] on your website about previous awards?  
 

Answer: Yes. You can learn more about past VIP and Gun Violence Reduction Grants cycles and 
funded projects by visiting the interactive Gun Violence and VIP Grantees data dashboard, as 
well as archived program pages here.  

https://sam.gov/content/duns-uei
https://papccd.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d669afb9207d43bcb72f7552f7283bc6
https://www.pccd.pa.gov/criminaljustice/GunViolence/Pages/Grants-and-Funding.aspx
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